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From: MAL 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 2:44 PM
To: FERGAS
Subject: No export LGN

I do not want the permits for export of LNG to be approved.  They make the profits, we get the 
cancers. 
 
The consultants who did the study have strong industry ties that puts their credibility into question. 
Their analysis was narrow and simplistic, without considering the external costs. The exporting of 
LNG would intensify the pace of shale gas extraction and processing. The current pace of 
unwelcome, unexpected extraction is already more than the people - who are unfortunate enough to 
find themselves living above gas infused shale - can bear. 
 
High volume slickwater hydraulic fracturing (HVSWHF), colloquially known as 'fracking' - the 
process that has made retrieval of shale gas possible - is different from other industrial processes, 
which are concentrated in areas set aside for that purpose and zoned industrial. HVSWHF takes place 
in communities - near homes, schools, hospitals - in farms, parks, forests and ecologically sensitive 
areas. External costs are thus imposed upon the community - such as property devaluation, 
infrastructure damage, community cohesion de solution, skyrocketing rental costs, and corruption of 
the political process by the money and power of the industry. Public health impacts are wide spread 
and well known, yet under reported and unstudied.  




